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MEMO TO:                  The Loyola Schools Community 

 

MEMO FROM:  [Sgd.] Maria Luz C. Vilches, PhD  

                                    Vice President   

 

SUBJECT:                      THE LOYOLA SCHOOLS REVISED UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT 

HANDBOOK, 2022 EDITION 

 

 

Warm greetings as we start another Academic Year! 

 

To help us navigate through our academic pursuits this year, the Loyola Schools Undergraduate 

Student Handbook has been updated for 2022 to complement our updated Modes for learning and 

teaching as we resume our classes primarily onsite.  The handbook contains the following updated 

sections:  

 

● Updates to General and Academic Regulations  

● The 2021 Revised Student Code of Conduct   

● The 2021 Code of Academic Integrity 

● The Magna Carta of Students’ Rights (updated 2019) 

● Specific policies, rules, and guidelines of the Loyola Schools 

● A 3rd Volume for Student-related Laws, Memoranda, Ordinances, Administrative Acts and 

its implementing guidelines   

● Important links to online support systems   

 

All members of the LS Community are enjoined to familiarize themselves with the updated LS 

Undergraduate Student Handbook for SY 2022-2023, by downloading a softcopy here – 

http://go.ateneo.edu/LSUndergradStudentHandbook2022 

 

Departments and Offices are requested to help in the dissemination of this information. 
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